

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 10, 2012

Attn: Greg Cote
L-3 Tactical Systems, Inc.
One Wall Street
Burlington, MA 01803

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Greg Cote,

This refers to application, File No. 0237-EX-PL-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. In accordance with the FCC CFR 47 Part 90 (Report & Order 05-69), the referenced application does not comply with narrowbanding requirements.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17453

Sincerely,



Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division